

RE: Fact Check- LTEP Draft CBN- due 3pm today

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 28 Aug 2017 09:36:27 -0400
Attachments: 2017-08-28- CBN- LTEP2- v14- DRAFT-no minute- P Brief-walked in.docx (666.62 kB)

Thanks, John.

Can you please provide this updated version of the note and let them know that any additional feedback is due by noon today? Please re-emphasize the sensitivity as well.

I have addressed many of the comments, and have passed along the general feedback to Energy along with the question on where the half a million small businesses and farms number came from. Still waiting on a response from Energy for that.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: August-25-17 4:18 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: FW: Fact Check- LTEP Draft CBN- due 3pm today

Better late than never?

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Anjum, Mohsin (MEDG/MRIS)
Sent: August-25-17 4:18 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Gibson, Melinda (MEDG/MRIS); Bullen, John (MEDG/MRIS)
Cc: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check- LTEP Draft CBN- due 3pm today

Hi John,

Please see high level comments from team below + attached document with tracked changes:

- LTEP will have impacts on key OIO stakeholders, including manufacturing and cleantech.
- The stakeholder outlook might be a bit too positive.
- Increasing energy costs, including electricity and heating, has a negative effect on the ability of Ontario to retain and attract manufacturing industries. The LTEP should consider mechanisms to provide support to large users of electricity and natural gas. For example, it is proposed that EV users can access free overnight charging. There could be a similar program created for manufacturers to use excess electricity during non-peak hours, potentially tied to job creation.

- There is increased market adoption of energy storage power management systems that help manufacturers avoid peak electricity rates, and ultimately manage potential Global Adjustment impacts. As more businesses shift their consumption to off-peak hours, “peak” hours may change. We suggest ENERGY to be mindful of the potential impacts on the grid, system revenue generation and electricity pricing.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,
Mohsin
Office: 416-212-7086
Cell: 416-577-3312

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: August 25, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Gibson, Melinda (MEDG/MRIS) <Melinda.Gibson@ontario.ca>; Bullen, John (MEDG/MRIS) <John.Bullen@ontario.ca>; Anjum, Mohsin (MEDG/MRIS) <Mohsin.Anjum@ontario.ca>
Cc: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Fact Check- LTEP Draft CBN- due 3pm today

Hey Melinda,

Further on this, we are planning to distribute our CBNs to PO today.

If we could get your input by 2:00 today we could actually incorporate it in the PO binders for review over the weekend, if not your comments will be included during our mail-out to the broader group of members next week.

Ideally we could get it in front of decision makers this weekend – so let me know if we can make 2:00 work.

Thanks for being patient with us on this.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: August-25-17 11:12 AM
To: Gibson, Melinda (MEDG/MRIS); Bullen, John (MEDG/MRIS); Anjum, Mohsin (MEDG/MRIS)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: Fact Check- LTEP Draft CBN- due 3pm today
Importance: High

Hello Melinda,

Apologies in advance for the quick turn around on this request.

The Ministry of Energy is tracking in direct to Cabinet next week with the modelling outlooks to be contained in the 2017 LTEP.

I have attached a draft CBN for both MSB and MEDG to rush fact check. Specifically, we are looking for comments on the “Large Industrial and Small-Medium Enterprise Electricity Costs” section on page 10, but other suggestions are welcome.

Again, sorry for how quick this will be but we are looking to get comments back by 3:00 p.m.

today.

Please note this is a highly confidential CBN and distribution should be limited, hard copies should be discarded and shredded. Password for the CBN to follow.

Thank you for your help,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca